Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

URGENT Reminder

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/mdm,

We refer to your below email.

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Friday, 10 December 2021 11:17 AM

Chunni motor Work

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF:
CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

We have appealed your matter to our principal for further review. However we regret to inform you that we have
our principal instruction to maintain our offer at a global sum of $3,160.00(all-in).

Please confirm acceptance.

Note: We were informed by Ill that our insured's counter claim had been settled at 50/50 basis.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 2:46 PM

To: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Reminder

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

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 August 2021 1:24 pm

To: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our below email.

Please confirm.

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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 2 April 2021 11:04 AM

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

From: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 April 2021 2:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Your Ref : CC4/11119022180/Dpa3
Our Ref: SHA 1576 Z (121219)



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

REMINDER

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We refer to our below email.

We trust that by now you should have seek mandate from your principal, M/s India International Insurance Pte Ltd
and revert to us as soon as possible.

Thank you.

Best Regards
William
Claims Department

Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd

(New Address)

#03-12 Tat Ann Building
No. 40 Jalan Pemimpin
Singapore 577185

Tel : 6483-6016 (Claims)

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

On Monday, 22 March 2021, 3:16:21 pm SGT, Chunni motor Work <chunnimw @yahoo.com.sg> wrote:

Your Ref : CC4/11119022180/Dpa3
Our Ref : SHA 1576 Z (121219)

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

On Monday, 15 March 2021, 8:37:38 am SGT, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht @ lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
HI,
We are pending for further instruction from Il

Thanks.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@]lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 12 March 2021 11:37 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF:
CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Your Ref : CC4/11119022180/Dpa3
Our Ref: SHA 1576 Z (121219)



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Hsiao Tong,

We refer to our below email.

Kindly confirm if we have a settlement at a global sum of $5,700.00.

Thank you.

Thank you
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

ﬁ Save the trees - Do you really need to print this e-mail?

On Monday, 8 March 2021, 11:30:07 am SGT, Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg> wrote:

REMINDER

On Thursday, 4 March 2021, 3:32:16 pm SGT, Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg> wrote:

Your Ref : CC4/11119022180/Dpa3
Our Ref: SHA 1576 Z (121219)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Hsiao Tong,



We spoke a moment ago.
We have our client's instruction to compromise further and counter offer settlement at a global sum of $5,700.00.

Kindly let us hear from you soon.

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

On Sunday, 31 January 2021, 11:54:10 am SGT, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to our email dated 16/09/2020.

Please confirm acceptance.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole

intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

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

Phone: 6742 3197 | email: chewht@]kkauto.com | fax: 6741 4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 7:58 AM

To: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF:
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

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 8:51 AM

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

We have seek further instruction from Il on this matter. However we regret to inform you that we have our
principal instruction to maintain offer at g/s $3,150.00(all-in).

Kindly reconsider our offer.

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

Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 10:48 AM

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
Dear Hsiao Tong,
Your email of 27-07-2020 refers.

Strictly on a without prejudice basis and without any admission of liability, we are prepared to compromise and
counter offer settlement at a global sum of $5,350.00.

Kindly review this matter and let us hear from you soon.

Thank you and have a nice day.

Best Regards
William
Claims Department

Chunni Motor Work Pte Ltd

10 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#03-19 AMK AutoPoint
Singapore 568047

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

On Monday, 27 July 2020, 12:35:24 pm SGT, Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice
(save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our email 30/03/2020.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 9 June 2020 2:00 PM

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
10



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

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 2:21 PM

To: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019 // LKK REF:
CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured video footage for your easy reference.

We have our principal instruction to offer at a global sum of $3,150.00(all-in) as both vehicles were filtering and
should exercise caution.

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

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@]lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chunni motor Work <chunnimw@yahoo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 5:36 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 1576 Z & SHD 3623 S ON 12-12-2019

Your Ref : SHD 3623 S (Il
Our Ref: SHA 1576 Z (121219)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong.

We refer to the above cited accident.

We have on 03-02-2020 submitted our client's Letter of Demand together with all the necessary supporting

documents inclusive the Video footage to your good office.
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From the Video footage, the liability is clear.

This is a Direct Settlement, kindly reciprocate to expedite this matter and revert with your offer of an amicable
settlement as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Friday, 8 April 2022 11:42 AM

To: ‘Sundari Nagarajan - llII'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: Your Ref: MCT19120291 *LKK Ref: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SHD 3623S(lll) AND SHA 1576Z ON 12/12/2019]

Attachments: Email to TP dd 101221.pdf

Dear Sirs/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

We have maintained our offer at 50% to third party on 02/04/2021 and last reminder to third party was on
10/12/2021. Up-to-date, we did not receive any response from Third Party for their claim.

In view of non-development from the third-party, we will proceed to temporarily close this outstanding claim file
and submit our survey report to your good-office.

In future, if there are any new developments from the claimant, we will inform you for our further handling.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 22 March 2021 11:56 AM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: MCT19120291 *LKK Ref: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3623S(lll) AND
SHA 1576Z ON 12/12/2019]

Hi Sundari,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that third party is not willing to accept our 50% offer and proposed G/S $5,700.00(all-in). As
based on third party video footage, third party was already driving straight on the 2" lane from the left and hit by

our driver who was in the midst of changing lane.

The summary is as follows: -



Our Last Offer Third party proposed

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) S 4,975.50 S 4,975.50

2. Loss of Rental (9days x S 996.03 S 996.03
$110.67)

3. Loss of Income (9days x S 360.00 S 360.00

$40.00)

$6,331.53 $6,331.53

@ 50% | $3,165.77 @ 90% $5,698.38

Total | $3,165.77 $ 5,700.00

Kindly let us have your further mandate after review the matter. Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 March 2020 9:58 AM

To: Sundari Nagarajan - lll <sundari@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Your Ref: MCT19120291 *LKK Ref: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3623S(l11) AND SHA
1576Z ON 12/12/2019]

Your Ref: MCT19120291
LKK Ref: CC4/11119022180/Dpa3

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 3623S(Ill) AND SHA 1576Z ON 12/12/2019

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of video footage from third party for your easy reference.
Kindly let us have your mandate thru Merimen.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



